
EXHIBIT 66 



From: Ferguson, Eileen[Eileen.Ferguson@disney.com]
Sent: Wed 2/22/2023 5:10:28 PM (UTC-05:00)
To:

investor.products.documentation@jpmorgan.com[investor.products.docu
mentation@jpmorgan.com]

Cc: Crooks, Ray[Ray.Crooks@disney.com]; Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]; 
Brett.Weaver@hilltopsecurities.com[Brett.Weaver@hilltopsecurities.com]; 
Amber.chien@hilltopsecurities.com[Amber.chien@hilltopsecurities.com]; Taylor, 
Deanna M[deanna.m.taylor@jpmchase.com]

Subject: RE: JPM Confirmation ID 85000F9-H7WTK/Reedy Creek Improvement District
Attachment: Confirmation-85000F9-H7WTK.pdf

To Whom it May concern;

Please see attached signed confirmation for Trade ID: 85000F9-H7WTK Trade Date: 2/17/2023.

Thank you,
Eileen

 

EILEEN FERGUSON
Manager Energy Planning, RCES Utility Business Affairs
Email: eileen.ferguson@disney.com
Contact: (321) 263-7251

-----Original Message-----
From: investor.products.documentation@jpmorgan.com 
<investor.products.documentation@jpmorgan.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Crooks, Ray <Ray.Crooks@disney.com>; Bennett, Michelle M. <Michelle.M.Bennett@disney.com>; 
Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>; Ferguson, Eileen <Eileen.Ferguson@disney.com>; 
Brett.Weaver@hilltopsecurities.com; Amber.chien@hilltopsecurities.com
Subject: JPM Confirmation ID 85000F9-H7WTK/Reedy Creek Improvement District

This Message is From an External Sender
Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.

Dear Client,

Please find attached your J.P. Morgan advice.  Please review at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards,,



If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender and delete this email and any 
attachments. This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers and conditions including on 
ffers for the purchase or sale of securities, accuracy and completeness of information, viruses, 
confidentiality, legal privilege, and legal entity disclaimers, available at 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jpmorgan.com%2Fpages%2F
disclosures%2Femail&data=05%7C01%7Cjclasse%40rcid.org%7C2d89a15ab8b641b1628708db15219c
d9%7Cea36a1a64b7f42728d0c5c7d11a52876%7C0%7C0%7C638127006680504536%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C30
00%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PXh2B5TnUkSMt77DErFpFjsF0Ger8oAVVD7d3ZGY6eY%3D&reserved=0. J.P. 
Morgan takes reasonable measures to protect the confidentiality of the information sent to you and this 
will include transmitting emails using TLS encryption. TLS is an industry-standard form of encryption 
software.  To ensure secure transmission by email you must have TLS encryption software installed on 
your gateways. If you already have TLS encryption software there is no further action required and all e-
mails will be received from J.P. Morgan encrypted. If you do not have TLS encryption software on your 
gateways then you will receive emails in an unencrypted format from J.P. Morgan and therefore your 
information could be viewed by persons other than the intended recipient in the event of a manual error or 
electronic interception.  If you wish to obtain further information on TLS encryption please contact your 
usual email software vendor for further advice.


